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David Elmore

Subject: Planning application at Plot 5100, Hatfield Business Park. 6/2019/1411/MAJ

Attachments: Arlington Response Letter to Affinity Water - 6_2019_1411_MAJ - 05.09.19.pdf

From: Chalk, Laurence [mailto:Laurence.Chalk@affinitywater.co.uk] 
Sent: 30 March 2020 16:23
To: David Elmore
Cc: Jaweesh, Mahmoud
Subject: RE: Planning application at Plot 5100, Hatfield Business Park. 6/2019/1411/MAJ

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when opening 
attachments or clicking links. 
. 
Good Afternoon David,

Thank you for notifying us of the additional document.

We have reviewed this and are satisfied our concerns have been covered. We can now remove our objection.

All we require is notification of when piling commences so we are able to increase our monitoring at the time.

Kind regards

Laurence

Laurence Chalk
Asset Technician/Catchment Officer
Water Resources
_____________________
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